
LCOHSERv : m DIVISION LAND DEPT. n. MERIDIAN Q.t 
SEP 20 -90 OCT 29 an 9 51 August 16, 1990 

Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: Senges Com #1 
990'FSL, 1090'FEL 
Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location i n the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian O i l intends to plugback and recomplete the Senges Cora #1 well from 
the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current 
location of th i s well i s 990'FSL, 1090'FEL, Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W, San 
Juan, New Mexico. The well i s considered non-standard due to the NE-SW 
dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. To comply 
with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules, Meridian is submitting 
the following f o r your approval of this non-standard location: 

A copy of thi s application is being submitted to a l l offset 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to thi s 
o f f i c e . 

jiincerely yours, 

Mesa Operating Limited Partnership hereby waives objection to Meridian Oil Inc.'s 
application f o r a non-standard location for t h e i r Senges Com #1 as proposed 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
Plat showing offset owners/operators; 
Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of of f s e t owners/operators; 
Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

Peggy Bradfield 
encl. 

WAIVER 

Richard W. Petrie, Manager - Land & Acquisitions 
xc: Amoco Production Co. 

Nassau Resources 
Mesa Limited Partnership 

Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 
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Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: §engesLc 6m j £ D 
990'FSL, 1090'FEL 

• Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location i n the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian O i l intends to plugback and recomplete the Senges Com #1 well from 
the Pictured C l i f f s pool.^ to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current 
location of th i s well i s 990'FSL, 1090'FEL, Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W, San 
Juan, New Mexico. The well i s considered non-standard due to the NE-SW 
dedicated pattern established f o r the Basin Fru i t l a n d Coal Pool. To comply 
with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian i s submitting 
the following f o r your approval of this non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing o f f s e t owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of o f f s e t owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of th i s application is being submitted to a l l of f s e t 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they fu r n i s h your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this 
o f f i c e . 

merely yours, 

Peggy Bradfield 
encl. 

WAIVER 

hereby waives objec t ion to Meridian O i l I n c . ' s 
appLi-cation/for a^on-standard loca t ion fo/- th,eir Senges Com #1 as proposed 
axv/y/)< 
BvW^f J rW/J/^'lU^GCsj Date : 

Amoco Production Co. 
Nassau Resources 
Mesa Limited Partnership 

Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289. Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-327-0251 
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Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

August 16, 1990 

RE: 
990'FSL, 1090'FEL 
Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request for administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location i n the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian O i l intends to plugback and recomplete the Senges Com #1 well from 
the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current 
location of thi s well i s 990'FSL, 1090'FEL, Section 02, T-27-N, R-08-W, San 
Juan, New Mexico. The well i s considered non-standard due to the NE-SW 
dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. To comply 
with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian i s submitting 
the following f o r your approval of this non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing offset owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of of f s e t owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of thi s application i s being submitted to a l l offset 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this 
o f f i c e . 

incerely yours, 

Peggy Bradfield 
encl. 

WAIVER 

Nassau Resources hereby waives objection to Meridian O i l Inc.'s 
application f o r a nonstandard location f o r t h e i r Senges Com #1 as proposed 

By: ^ A M / C ' w 4 j % / Date: Aligns^ 79.1990 
Kent C. Craig 

xc: Amoco Production Co. 
Nassau Resources 
Mesa Limited Partnership 

Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289. Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONStnVATdQRDMSlON *N DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE .'FD 

•90 SEP H fin 10 HO • 
s, mm nm wmrnr. nemo 
AZ1 EC. Nr w Mr XICO 0/4 io ? 

(5051334.017U 

Date: 1' 2?' ^ 

Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2O00 
Bon la Fe, NH 07504-2000 

lie: Proposed MC__ 
Proposed MIC 
Proposed MSL Jh 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX _ 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: , 

I have examined tho application dated. 

for the 
Leased Well No. 

s% ~ a U T j m y recommendationa are as follows; 
Jnit, 5-T-li : ' 

m^i. Jl 


